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Memorandum 

TO , Mr, pelmohPy- [.: DATE;  12-2-63 

FROM . vay Z WV ur L nf 

suBjECT: ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT KENNEDY 

V/ 
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Deputy Attorney General Katzenbach telephoned on the 

evening of December 2, 1963. He advised that Chief Justice Warren 

bad takén a very strong position in opposition to the publication 

of the FBI report in this matter, The Chief Justice is said to 

feel that the only report which should be published ie that of the 

President's Commission itself. Katzenbach noted ‘that the President 

had not as yet reached @ decision in this regard, but that the 

Chief Justice's position is 680 strong that if the President should 

not:agree with hin, Katzenbach feels that the Chief Justice would 

resign from the President's Commission. “s 

Despite this, Katzenbach felt that the FBI report would 

be most helpful both to the President and to the Commission. It is 

still felt that some type of statement has to be made to put a stop 

to the many rumors and this statement would be prepared on the 

basis of the material in the FBI report. 
/. 

Mr, Mohr 
Mr, DeLoach ~ 

~ Mr, Rosen 

- Mr, Sullivan 

a 
l- 

1 
1 

CAE: mjs 
ra 

4 
S
e
t
a
 

A JOLY anor . «BB ODEG 12 1983 

; pec 12 WI es 
0 4DEC 13 1963 | mee get 

SR ET TTA UNE LI 


